100 North Appleton Street

City of Appleton Appleton, WI 54911-4799

www.appletonwi.gov
Meeting Agenda - Final

Municipal Services Committee

Monday, August 25, 2025 4:30 PM Council Chambers, 6th Floor
1. Call meeting to order
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Roll call of membership
4. Approval of minutes from previous meeting
25-1014 Minutes from August 11, 2025

Attachments: 08-11-25 MSC Minutes.pdf

5. Public Hearing/Appearances
6. Action Items
25-1011 Approve Long Term Temporary Occupancy Permit for Construction Dumpster

25-1012

25-1013

in Superior Street through 12/31/2025
Attachments: Occupancy Permit Superior Street.pdf

Approve Long Term Temporary Street Occupancy Permit for Vault 202 Brewery
& Taphouse (202 W College Avenue) Tables and Chairs in College Avenue
Amenity Strip

Attachments: Occupancy Permit Vault 202 Brewery&Taphouse.pdf

Approve Permanent Occupancy Permit for basement of building (200 W.
College Ave) within Johnston Street alley right-of-way
Attachments: Permanent Occupancy Permit Johnston St alley.pdf

7. Information Items

8. Adjournment

Notice is hereby given that a quorum of the Common Council may be present during this
meeting, although no Council action will be taken.

Reasonable Accommodations for Persons with Disabilities will be made upon Request
and if Feasible.

City of Appleton

Page 1 Printed on 8/22/2025


https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=26362
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=0ebd230a-4490-499c-b47c-534db06a8797.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=26359
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=205d9e96-0453-4f7a-9ada-51ef82ac622b.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=26360
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=523cf068-addb-4601-ba31-ac9540270db6.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=26361
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=4917e430-5fee-4a4d-91d4-c030cd29afed.pdf

City of Appleton 100 North Appleton Street

Appleton, Wl 54911-4799
www.appletonwi.gov

Meeting Minutes - Final
Municipal Services Committee

Monday, August 11, 2025 4:30 PM Council Chambers, 6th Floor

1. Call meeting to order

Chair Fenton called the meeting to order at 4:32 p.m.

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Roll call of membership

Ald. Schultz arrived at 4:33 p.m.
Present: 4 - Fenton, Stancil-Martin, Meltzer and Firkus

Absent: 1- Schultz
4. Approval of minutes from previous meeting
25-0918 Minutes from July 21, 2025

Attachments: 07-21-25 MSC Minutes.pdf

Stancil-Martin moved, seconded by Firkus, that the Minutes be approved. Roll
Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 4 - Fenton, Stancil-Martin, Meltzer and Firkus

Absent: 1- Schultz

5. Public Hearing/Appearances

Present: 5- Fenton, Stancil-Martin, Meltzer, Firkus and Schultz

6. Action Iltems

25-0919 Approve Oklahoma Street Asphalt Reconstruction Design.

Attachments: Oklahoma Street Design Memo.pdf

Meltzer moved, seconded by Schultz, that the Report Action Item be held. Roll
Call. Motion failed by the following vote:

Aye: 2- Meltzer and Schultz

City of Appleton Page 1


https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=26266
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=178f5be7-e5d5-4107-b074-0ff8d4831953.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=26267
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=d9896426-4887-4493-bc5f-d1aa32cc57ad.pdf

Municipal Services Committee Meeting Minutes - Final August 11, 2025

Nay: 3- Fenton, Stancil-Martin and Firkus

Amendment to install roadway at 32-foot width.

Meltzer moved, seconded by Schultz, that the Report Action Item be amended
to install roadway at 32-foot width. Roll Call. Motion passed by the following
vote:

Aye: 3- Stancil-Martin, Meltzer and Schultz
Nay: 2- Fenton and Firkus

Original Report Action Item was moved for approval by Firkus, seconded by Fenton,
prior to this Meltzer/Schultz amendment being approved.

Firkus moved, seconded by Fenton, that the Report Action Item be
recommended for approval as amended. Roll Call. Motion failed by the
following vote:

Aye: 2- Stancil-Martin and Meltzer
Nay: 3- Fenton, Firkus and Schultz

Motion to recommend for approval as amended failed 2/3. Oklahoma Street Asphalt
Reconstruction Design is reported as recommended for denial as amended.

25-0920 Approve Long Term Temporary Occupancy Permit 25-104-T for a
construction dumpster in Public Right-of-Way at 100 W Lawrence Street
through November 1, 2025.

Attachments: Occupancy Permit 25-104-T Lawrence St.pdf

Stancil-Martin moved, seconded by Meltzer, that the Report Action Item be
recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 5- Fenton, Stancil-Martin, Meltzer, Firkus and Schultz

7. Information Items

8. Adjournment

Meltzer moved, seconded by Stancil-Martin, that the meeting be adjourned at
6:04 p.m. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 5- Fenton, Stancil-Martin, Meltzer, Firkus and Schultz

City of Appleton Page 2


https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=26268
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=4dbb65ff-4466-4c9f-ade2-88a57aeb274e.pdf

*** Approved the first 35 days ***

Permit # ; 29-161-T
PERMIT TO OCCUPY Effective Date: |- |- 25

THE Expiration Date: |7, - %) - 25
PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY  Non-Refundable Fee: [ 054 | §5D

Paid (yes or no): LJ) 00

Rev. 05-2024
Applicant Information
Name (print): Peter Rank Company: CopperLeaf Hotel
Address: 300 West College Avenue Telephone: 920-749-0303
Appleton, WI 54911 E-mail: peterr@copperleafhotel.com
Applicant Signature: Peter Rank " D o 08 07 R3304 0800 Date: 07 August 2025

Occupancy Information

General Dumpster request for CopperLeaf Hotel to assist with debrise from our guestrooms bathroom refurbishment project.
Description . . i

Selle /" "Placement on North Superior Street near W. Johnson Street (in bus loading zone).

Street Address: 300 West College Avenue Sidewalk/roadway obstruction requestedl:]y or N
- or_

Multiple Streets:

Date(s) From: 10/1/25 To: 12/31/25 35 days or < [:l 35 days or >

(Reqt_lli_res Committee and Council Approval)

(Department use only)

Occupancy Type Sub-Type Location
Permanent - Obstruction ($40) I:‘Awning |___[ Saridwich Board I:l e Ak

Temporary - Obstruction ($40) IZlDumpster I:I Tables/Chairs D Tarrace

I:] Amenity/Annual ($40) |:|Sign |Z Roadway

EI Blanket/Annual ($250) DObstruction / Other

[_]Block Party ($15) [_]pop / Container

Additional Requirements
D Plan/Sketch Certificate of Insurance |:| Bond Committee and Council Approval

Qther : Date:
Traffic Control Requirements N/A |:|Contact Traffic Division (920-832-2379) 1 business day prior to
Tvpe of Street: Proposed Traffic Control any lane closure, or 2 business days prior to a full road closure.
D Arterial/CBD I:I City Manual Page(s) Additional Requirements:
|:| Collectar I:' State Manual Page(s)
|:| Local |:| Other (attach plan)
Approved by: Date:
This. it approval Is subject to the following conditions:

1. Permittee is responsible to obtain any further permits that may be required as part of this occupancy.

2. Permittee shall adhere to any plan(s) that were submitted to the City of Appleton as part of this application.

3. This permit is subject to IMMEDIATE REVOCATION and/or issuance of a MUNCIPAL CITATION if conditions of the permit are not met.

4. This permit is subject to IMMEDIATE REVOCATION if unfavaorable traffic conditions develop during the period the occupancy is permitted.
5. Dumpsters/PODs/Containers shall be located within 12" of face of curb.

6.

This permitis issued to the applicant upon payment of the permit fee and is expressly limited to the location and type described herein. The applicant, in exchange for receiving this
permit, warranlies that all street occupancies will be performed in confarmity to City ordinances, standards and policies, be praperly barricaded and lighted, and be performed in a safe
manner. By applying for and accepting this permit, the applicant assumes full liability and/or any costs incurred by the: City lor carreclive work required to bring lhe subject area into
compliance with said ordinances, standards, policies and permit conditions. No occupancy shall occur prior to approval of this permit by the Depariment of Public Warks.

The Grantee shall guarantee at their expense, the repair or replacement of pavemenlt, sidewalk and any other facilities within the public right-of-way damaged or destroyed by the Grantee
or any sub-contractor working for them. The Granlee shall assume complele and full liability and responsibility, in accordance with existing ordinances and policies, in the event of injury
or damage o persons or properly resulling from their facilities within the public right-of-way.

APPROVED BY: - Mark Lahay/ CS o paTE: 8/7/25

(Department of Public Works)




DEPARTMENT OF

PUBLIC
WORKS

HOLD HARMLESS, INDEMNIFICATION, AND DEFENSE AGREEMENT
AND STATEMENT OF INSURANCE COVERAGE

The Applicant and/or the Organization agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the City of
Appleton and its officers, officials, employees, and agents from and against any and all liability, loss,
damage, expenses, and costs, including attorney fees, arising out of the activities performed as
described below. This obligation applies to the extent caused by any negligent act or omission of the
applicant/organization, anyone directly or indirectly employed by them, or anyone for whose acts they
may be liable, except to the extent caused by the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the City.

Proposed Activities: Place Dumpster in Public Right of Way

Insurance Coverage Details (if applicable):
« Insurance Carrier; Secura Insurance

« Insurance Agent Name and Phone Number: Brian Reimer 920.886.3437
o Policy Number; CP3186651

. Policy Period: 12/31/2024 to 12/31/2025

| confirm that | have the authority to sign and certify the information contained herein as the
permittee/licensee or duly authorized representative of the entity obtaining this permit/license.

| have reviewed and understand the insurance requirements of the City of Appleton. | hereby certify that
I, or the company | represent, have insurance in the amounts required to obtain this permit/license and
have provided the name of my insurance carrier, the policy number, and the policy period above.
Further, | agree to:

1. Maintain appropriate insurance coverage for the duration of this permit/license.

2. Indemnify against any and all liability, loss, damage, and expenses, including attorney fees,
arising out of the activities performed as described herein, caused in whole or in part by any
negligent act or omission of the applicant or anyone directly or indirectly employed by them,
which may arise from the use of City right-of-way or property under this permit or license.

| certify that this application, and all information and documentation provided therein,

is true and accurate.

Peter Rank
Name of Applicant/Organization Print Name
Address Signature
Email Address Date

01/2025



301 W Johnston St

© Googlestreet View




Permit # :

PERMIT TO OCCUPY Effective Date: (o[26]85

THE Expiration Date: w{aol 2.
PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY Non-Refundable Fee: m

Paid (yes or no): 40 DD

Rev. 05-2024
Applicant Information

Name (print):_Feeden; cle Stede Mann company: _Vau [+ Q0 9[2:.)1% +'EP_LL4H—U—Q
Address: Telephone: f/j‘- TR0 ¢/ ?7
E-maih_-Emi%_Gu/auLtp?Ojlzmy._com
F-15 25

Applicant Signature: Date:

| Occupancy Information .
General C ' /144 / C/\m'r or ‘cn:'c,-Ju /e Da'}‘ ron?’ o7rDc{f‘

&
Description/ . : P . 5
Reason: ‘F‘Qr g;uzm;cs 0 e[!!]}}[ Q“j:dQQF Sgg'}'[ﬂﬁz. We did mdude ‘nour liguor hceriﬁc
Street Address: Sidewalk/roadway obstruction requestedDY or EIN
- or-
Multiple Streets:

Date(s) From: To:LD 80|2b 35 days or < l:l 35 days or > %

(Requires Committee and Council Approval)

(Department use only)

Occupancy Type Sub-Type Location
|| Permanent - Obstruction ($40) [ Jawning Sandwich Board IE Sidewalk
DTemporary - Obstruction ($40) [:|Dumpstel‘ Tables/Chairs EITerrace
Amenity/Annual ($40) E]Sign I:l Roadway
|__|Blanket/Annual ($250) [ Jobstruction / other

I:]BIock Party ($15) DPOD / Container

Plan/Sketch Certificate of Insurance Bond Committee and Council Approval

Other : lﬁ ! kE;( (@\f&hw J(OL\O\D/ $\| CJ.(\OL\( S Date:
T
Traffic Control Requirements D N/A l:lContact Traffic Division (920-832-2379) 1 business day prior to
Type of Street: Proposed Traffic Control- any lane closure, or 2 business days prior to a full road closure.
; Additional Requirements;
|:| Arterial/CBD I:l City Manual Page(s) E
|:I Collector I___I State Manual Page(s)
|:I Local |:I Other (attach plan)
Approved by: Date:
This permit approval Is su the following conditions:

1. Permittee is responsible to obtain any further permits that may be required as part of this occupancy.

2. Permittee shall adhere to any plan(s) that were submitted to the City of Appleton as part of this application.

3, This permit is subject to IMMEDIATE REVOCATION and/or issuance of a MUNCIPAL CITATION if conditions of the permit are not met.

4, This permit Is subject to IMMEDIATE REVOCATION if unfavorable traffic conditions develop during the period the occupancy is permitted.
5. Dumpsters/PODs/Containers shall be located within 12" of face of curb.

6.

This permil is issued lo the applicant upon payment of the permit fee and is expressly limited to the localion and type described herein. The applicant, in exchange for receiving this
permil, warranlies that all street occupancies will be performed in conformity to City ordinances, standards and policies, be properly barricaded and lighted, and be performed in a safe
manner. By applying for and accepling this permil, the applicant assumes full liability and/or any costs incurred by the Gity for corrective work required to bring the subject area into
compliance wilh said ordinances, standards, policies and permit condilions. No accupancy shall occur prior lo appraval of lhis permil by the Department of Public Works.

The Grantee shall guarantee at their expense, the repair or replacement of pavement, sidewalk and any other facilities within the public right-of-way damaged or destroyed by the Grantee

or any sub-contractor working for them. The Grantee shall assume complele and full liability and responsibility, in accordance with existing ordinances and policies, in the event of injury
or damage to persons or properly resulling from their facilities within the public right-of-way.

APPROVED BY: DATE:
(Department of Public Works)




August 15, 2025

To Whom It May Concern,

We would like to submit our application for a Permit to Occupy the Public Right-Of-Way for
Tables/Chairs. :

We are hoping to have tables/chairs outside in front of our space so that our customers can
enjoy outdoor seating as weather permits. We did include outdoor space with our beer and
liquor license application.

Included with this letter are our application, certificate of insurance and a plan/sketch.

Please let us know if you have any questions or if you need any further information.

Thank you for your consideration.

Frederick Stuedemann
Vault 202 Brewery & Taphouse LLC




202 W College Tables/Chairs

[pr—
e
. Eas=m
="
—_——
—
e
=
= =
="
8/18/2025, 3:21:02 PM 1:282
0 0 0 0.01 mi
LT override 1 L] Zoning Lot Dim Text é '(') olln T (;'01 «
. . m
City Parcels Address Text
|:| Parcels

ArcGIS Web AppBuilder


Peter Neuberger
Line

Peter Neuberger
Line


12y
B

i
54

uﬁ_”!auﬁﬁ. Y
o d

2t

f
‘
l.:....!l: Cmrbins e 14 oy mairis s e g o st

“Fee uigs @%i{

I eyl it

_nu = kq(..\.qwza

s ,..w.m.,:. -
A ,W&ﬁﬂfﬁﬁriw

ﬂ
1 .
ig
i
A

_._.B!

= 4%

A(\\ C. \\m,wm \r\n(\llv




P |
ACORD’
v

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DDIYYYY)
8/11/2025

-

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: [if the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed,
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER

R&R Insurance Services, Inc.
P.O. Box 1610
Waukesha, WI 53187-1610

PHONE ). (262)953-7235

GONTACT  commercial Lines Client Care

X vy (262)953-1306

5. ClientCare@rrins.com

INSURER(S) AFFORDING GOVERAGE NAIC #

INSURER A : Cincinnati Insurance Companies 10677

INSURED INSURERB: SFM Mutual Insurance Company 11347
Vault 202 Brewery and Taphouse LLC LB
202 W College Ave INSURER D :
Appleton, WI 54911-5827 INSURERE :
INSURER F :

COVERACGES

CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 685137

REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

ADDL[SUBR|

T TYPE OF INSURANGE i POLICY NUMBER (MAIDDIVYYY) | (MMBDVYYY) LTS
X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LLABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE s 1,000,000
l CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR Eﬁ‘é",{}%‘é&‘?g‘fﬂfﬁm, s 500,000
|| MED EXP (Any one person) $ 10,000
A ] ETD0749454 06-10-2025 | 06-10-2026 | pERSONAL & ADV INJURY ¢ 1,000,000
| GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 2,000,000
|| pouicy RO Loc PRODUCTS - coMPIOP AGG | § 1,000,000
OTHER: $
| AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY C{E gﬂﬂﬂgﬁnsmsw LMIT s 1,000,000
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) | §
A LA SUNELULED ETD0749454 06-10-2025 | 06-10-2026 | BODILY INJURY {Per accident)|
7 HIRED X NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE $
178 | AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY (Per actident)
3
A UMBRELLA LIAB _>_<_ OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE s 1,000,000
A EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE ETD0749454 06-10-2025 | 06-10-2026 | AGGREGATE s 1,000,000
DED | ‘ RETENTION § $
WORKERS COMPENSATION PER OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY i X ! STATUTE I ER e
B | OFFICERMEMBEREXOLUDED T NIA 194841.201 06-10-2025 | 06-10-2026 |-=-EACHACCIDENT i
(Mandatory in NH) EL DISEASE -EAEMPLOYEE| § 100,000
If yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - PoLICY LimiT | § 500,000
ETDO749454 Qccurrence Basis 1,000,000
A Liquor Liability 06-10-2025 | 06-10-2026 |General Aggregate 1,000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION
SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
City of Appleton ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

100 N Appleton St, 5th Floor
Appleton, WI 54911

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

ACOBRN 28 (20481020

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

Tha ACNDPN nama and lnnn ara ranictarad marke ~f ACORN




Permit # :

PERMIT TO OCCUPY Effective Date:

THE Expiration Date:

PU BLIC RIG HT-OF-WAY Non-Refundable Fee:

Paid (yes or no):

Rev. 05-2024

Applicant Information
Name (print): David Baehr Company: Oshkosh Investment, LLC & Lofgren Properties 6, LLC

Address: 202 W. Main Street, Sun Prairie, Wl 53590 Telephone: (608) 834-2613
E-mail: david@baehrinc.com

Applicant Signature: Date: 08-08-2025

Occupancy Information

General Permanent street occupancy for basement of building at 200 W. College Ave

E::ggﬁf'on/ which is located under portion of W. Johnston Street

Street Address: W- Johnston Street (Alley) Sidewalk/roadway obstruction requestedY or |:| N
- or_

Multiple Streets:

Date(s) From: To: 35 days or < |:| 35 days or >

(Requires Committee and Council Approval)

(Department use only)

Occupancy Type Sub-Type Location
- Permanent - Obstruction ($40) |:|Awning |:| Sandwich Board |:| Sidewalk

[_]emporary - Obstruction ($40) [ Joumpster [ ] Tables/Chairs [ Terrace
I:lAmenity/AnnuaI ($40) |:|Sign Roadway
[ ]Blanket/Annual ($250) [/ ]obstruction / Other
I:IB|°Ck Party ($15) |:|POD / Container
dditional Requirements
| v/ |Plan/Sketch Certificate of Insurance Bond Committee and Council Approval
| Other : Date:
Traffic Control Requirements N/A DContact Traffic Division (920-832-2379) 1 business day prior to
Type of Street: Proposed Traffic Control- any lane closure, or 2 business days prior to a full road closure.
I:l Arterial/CBD |:| City Manual Page(s) Additional Requirements:
|:| Collector |:| State Manual Page(s)
[ ]tocal [ ] other (attach plan)
Approved by: Date:

This permit approval is subject to the following conditions:

1. Permittee is responsible to obtain any further permits that may be required as part of this occupancy.

2. Permittee shall adhere to any plan(s) that were submitted to the City of Appleton as part of this application.

3. This permit is subject to IMMEDIATE REVOCATION and/or issuance of a MUNCIPAL CITATION if conditions of the permit are not met.

4. This permit is subject to IMMEDIATE REVOCATION if unfavorable traffic conditions develop during the period the occupancy is permitted.
5. Dumpsters/PODs/Containers shall be located within 12" of face of curb.

6.

This permit is issued to the applicant upon payment of the permit fee and is expressly limited to the location and type described herein. The applicant, in exchange for receiving this
permit, warranties that all street occupancies will be performed in conformity to City ordinances, standards and policies, be properly barricaded and lighted, and be performed in a safe
manner. By applying for and accepting this permit, the applicant assumes full liability and/or any costs incurred by the City for corrective work required to bring the subject area into
compliance with said ordinances, standards, policies and permit conditions. No occupancy shall occur prior to approval of this permit by the Department of Public Works.

The Grantee shall guarantee at their expense, the repair or replacement of pavement, sidewalk and any other facilities within the public right-of-way damaged or destroyed by the Grantee
or any sub-contractor working for them. The Grantee shall assume complete and full liability and responsibility, in accordance with existing ordinances and policies, in the event of injury
or damage to persons or property resulting from their facilities within the public right-of-way.

APPROVED BY: DATE:
(Department of Public Works)



david
Times
08-08-2025


Autodesk Docs://23-021 200 W College Ave Apartments/23-021 200 W College Ave.rvt

5/7/2024 12:19:18 PM

)
>,

EXHIBIT A APPROXIMATE AREA OF GENERAL PLAN DEMOLITION NOTES:

E N C ROAC H M E NT I NTO . ALL CONTRACTORS SHALL VISIT THE SITE AND FIELD VERIFY THE O @
_ LOCATION OF ALL WALLS, DOORS, LIGHTS, DUCTS, PLUMBING am ¥*
A PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY FIXTURES, ETC. TO BE REMOVED. = 2,
>
(/) ~
. ALL MATERIAL SHALL BECOME THE PROPERTY OF THE - "a')'h% 0
CONTRACTOR AND MUST BE REMOVED FROM THE SITE IN A TIMELY e wle e 3
MANNER UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. Q) olh @ E 5
LlogoN®
AL L EON O
. REMOVE ALL EXISTING ROOM FINISHES AS REQUIRED TO ALLOW w © (@) 2 24 '8
e FOR APPLICATION OF NEWN MATERIALS WHERE INDICATED ON THE e % 5 % > 2
N/ ROOM FINISH SCHEDULE. E 8 (,O) 2 'g' ;’
| y 3 © o
I Tt T T 1| [ TT 1L 1L 1L 1L O =) o s
I8 !,{E 3 PATCH OPENINGS IN FLOORS, WALLS, AND ROOF WHERE ’ () I f T 2
MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT, PLUMBING DUCTS, PIPES, CONDUITS, ETC. by
DN S ARE REMOVED. MATCH ALL EXISTING FINISHES. 'LCJ 3
o = ©
\/E5T R . ALL SITE UTILITIES MUST BE FIELD VERIFIED PRIOR TO DEMOLITION G < @ &
1M1 A 1 NWORK. o= ﬁ
. PROVIDE PROTECTION FOR ANY EXISTING CONSTRUCTION OFPEN TO O E g g' %
THE ELEMENTS DUE TO DEMOLITION. g 8 N g
— o .
U =994
Sz — b . PATCHING OF MASONARY TO BE TOOTHED IN WHEN PATCHING NEW Il = ®.2
= = =] Hi . i — AND EXISTING. %3 ge2
~ / : il L 8 8 _8 S
H H . PRIOR TO DEMOLITION, VERIFY THAT ALL ONNER ITEMS HAVE BEEN Zloza =
| | REMOVED.
L FUTURE TENENT
ENTRY I ] (NO NORK.) f ©Copyright. This Printhomputer File \
108 o > Is The Exclusive Property Of
| - Gries Architectural Group, Inc.
! LJ—/ ! Use Onl i i
ly For Purpose Which Loaned. Copying Or
\jg —— T ] Reproducing Is Prohibited. Return Upon Requy
e ERERREE KEYED DEMO PLAN NOTES N s
L - (L[0T / \
=5 N L1 \
[ . D1 REMOVE EXISTING DOOR, HARDWARE ¢ FRAME.
@ = D2 REMOVE EXISTING GYP. BD. PARTITION WALL, FULL HT., TO EXTENTS
- SHOWN ON DEMO/ NEN WORK PLANS.
UP— T D4 REMOVE PORTION OF EXISTING MASONRY WALL AS REQUIRED FOR
— 1 INSTALLATION OF NEN MAILBOXES.
[ D22> \ D17 REMOVE EXISTING LOCK BOXES THROUGHOUT VAULT.
H | — ﬂ W@\ ( C I D20 REMOVE EXISTING FLOOR/ROOF AS REQD FOR INSTALLATION OF
—_ ' H MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT/ DUCTWNORK. COORD. IN FIELD.
. D21 REMOVE EXISTING DOOR AND HARDWARE. FRAME TO REMAIN |F
| RATED, VERIFY IN FIELD.
STAIR A -

D22 REMOVE EXISTING WALL-MOUNTED HANDRAIL.

L/
[

e

[

@
\_[\\
L[]
I

Ll ]|

=] H [A = /

)
|_
E
<« >
g
u\_)l v z
5 L g
0 % 8
14
0 -
> N = <>( Z
[ u_l <
= T —| a [ 02_ L\—l 6
|| o L 1
- m @
? O O wm
FUTURE RETAIL TENENT | —l 1
N (NO WORK)
- | M
T 5 a Qo
H . — @‘ I= ! (=0 “ — Il Dl \) l{
RR . 11 .
105 ([ LT
" Y <
Ea a S
| - - : S
| il
I~ D1
EEEE D22> /{ /W/ /'//H /\W \/H :
C1 SR
gy — = I I I — \_ J
& I I I
o8 | I I I 4 ™~
_m<p22) | I I I
]
1 A i
s I
@
i =
M e | \_ J
| fdate: FEB. 7, 2024 \
{IH! ] n | E B = — job: 23-021
/H\ AN W o # il d. by:an
- reV.: #1- CITY REV: 4/10/24
| | PLAN CONDITIONALLY APPROVED
! ] LN DN | ] — = A P
: S * N rapeton Deparnrt, S ln e Lt sy
during construction prior to inspection.
‘ Review Type: _Building & Structure Review Only
Approved By: Mgm Date: 05/14/% ‘
5 FIRST FLOOR PLAN DEMO + BASEMENT PLAN DEMO '

W 1/8" = 1-0" W 1/8" = 1-0" & /)



EXHIBIT A

david.kress
Polygon

david.kress
Callout
APPROXIMATE AREA OF ENCROACHMENT INTO PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY

david.kress
Highlight


DEPARTMENT OF

PUBLIC
BT WORKS

HOLD HARMLESS, INDEMNIFICATION, AND DEFENSE AGREEMENT
AND STATEMENT OF INSURANCE COVERAGE

APp

of {

-.4'4‘0:)““4,‘;:}0
rA

-

%%

=

&

The Applicant and/or the Organization agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the City of
Appleton and its officers, officials, employees, and agents from and against any and all liability, loss,
damage, expenses, and costs, including attorney fees, arising out of the activities performed as
described below. This obligation applies to the extent caused by any negligent act or omission of the
applicant/organization, anyone directly or indirectly employed by them, or anyone for whose acts they
may be liable, except to the extent caused by the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the City.

Proposed Activities: Permanent street occupancy for basement of building at 200 W College Ave, which is located under a portion of W Johnston Street.

Insurance Coverage Details (if applicable):
Mesa Underwriters Specialty Insurance Company

J3 Insurance - 218-728-3600

e Insurance Carrier:

e Insurance Agent Name and Phone Number:
« Policy Number: MP012200110009000

Policy Period: 06/30/2025-06/30/2026

I confirm that | have the authority to sign and certify the information contained herein as the
permittee/licensee or duly authorized representative of the entity obtaining this permit/license.

| have reviewed and understand the insurance requirements of the City of Appleton. | hereby certify that
I, or the company | represent, have insurance in the amounts required to obtain this permit/license and
have provided the name of my insurance carrier, the policy number, and the policy period above.
Further, | agree to:

1. Maintain appropriate insurance coverage for the duration of this permit/license.

2. Indemnify against any and all liability, loss, damage, and expenses, including attorney fees,
arising out of the activities performed as described herein, caused in whole or in part by any
negligent act or omission of the applicant or anyone directly or indirectly employed by them,
which may arise from the use of City right-of-way or property under this permit or license.

| certify that this application, and all information and documentation provided therein,

is true and accurate.

Oshkosh Investment LLC David Baehr
Name of Applicant/Organization Print Name
202 W Main Street, Sun Prairie, WI 53590 David Baehr s onii oo
Address Signature
david@bachrinc.com 08-08-2025
Email Address Date

01/2025



APPLICATION FOR LAND DEDICATION TO THE

PUBLIC

Community Development Department

100 N. Appleton St. PH: 920-832-6468 _

Appleton, WI 54911 FAX: 920-832-5994 Stamp date received
PROPERTY OWNER APPLICANT (owner’s agent)

Name

Oshkosh Investment LLC and Lofgren PrOB&tties 6 LLC c/o David Baehr

Mailing Address 202 W Main Street Mailing Address

Sun Prairie, WI 53590 SAME
Phone 508-213-6686 Phone
E-mail  §avid@baehrinc.com E-mail

PUBLIC DEDICATION INFORMATION

If applicable, Property Tax # (31-0-0000-00) Part of 31-2-0263-00

Description of Dedication:

X Street Right-of-Way [J Other Public Uses (specify type)

Location
North of College Avenue and west of Appleton Street

Legal Description of Land (may be attached as separate sheet)
*Please submit an electronic copy of the legal description in Microsoft Word format.

See attached legal description

Current Zoning: CBD Proposed Zoning: CBD

Current Uses: Access that functions like alley Proposed Uses: Eqrmally dedicated alley right-of-way

PLEASE STATE REASON(S) FOR DEDICATION TO THE PUBLIC

*Please attach a location map of the property or portion of the property in question and facts to support the request.

To fully connect public alley right-of-way between Superior Street and Appleton Street.

08-08-2025
Date Owner/Agent Signature (Agents must provide written proof of authorization)
OFFICE USE ONLY
Application Complete / / Date Filed / /
Fee: $0

Reasonable accommodations for persons with disabilities will be made upon request and if feasible. 1/23


david
Text Box
202 W Main Street
Sun Prairie, WI 53590

david
Text Box
david@baehrinc.com

david
Times
08-08-2025


ozoo
\:J\m\\\a&&m@\_\m
X/ e
¥
muerl3FHIS
H3ILINID ALID
sis\o\u\u
o S
e sm\%o,\m
: \\33

0¢€

TN N N . S
.0€
1334 NI 3TVvOS

09

wioo | I4H1S NOL1LI1ddV

0€

0091
HLNOS

$T0T 1€£0 989[10D ON
0 uop[ddy OM ASIV\STOTOY MU\PEIV\PNOTD
IWNOYY "L ‘A9 qAL4vad

anv
271 LNIFWLSINNI HSONHSO

H A
¥LY9-7€8-076
| 116+S IM ‘NOLTTddV
N m LITYLS NOLATddV HLMON 001
| NOISIAIA ONITIHANIONH
| SAHIOM OI'Td(1d 40 "Lddd
i NOLATddYV 40 ALID
00-€920-C-1€# 1308Vd |
271 ‘9 §31143d0¥d NI¥D407 | e
anv | \\mz\oom
77 ANIFNLSIANI HSOIHSO | m g
| 3 a8 5d
- , gd Ty
. vO\— | L
° i g
(.60°26) |
L9726 1SAM | o o
eSS0 (AFTTV &4)
e o 133HLS NOLSNHOP
£E€y W L1SV3  \.0000 HLIONY seeocziooa ||m. T
| 14 °bs 12 | \\Z\Oom |
_ MWH M3aN g O _
| o1 L e O o |
_ v } ﬂ \—\ ®N\m\“\a0\— _
00-£G20-c-LE# 1304Vd
_ 271 ‘9 S31L43d0OYd NI¥D407 _
| |
| _

‘Kem Jo Y311 102138 103 o11qnd 9y} 03 PIBIIPAP Uaq A[snoiaaid sey jey) § 107]

pres jo red jey) [[B SS9 ‘UISuodSIp) ‘Aluno)) orwegeinQ ‘uoir[ddy Jo A1) 9seq (£ 1) uadiuaAds§ a3uey ‘YroN (17) suQ-Auom I, digsumo], ‘(97) XIS-AJuom I, U01J09S
JO (74 MS) I9uren() 3somyinos 9y Jo (v AN) Jo3ren) ISedyoN a3 Ul pajeoo] 3urdq ‘A3 pres Jo depy S,J0SSISSY PopIoddr a3 03 SuIpiodde ‘(LVT1d NOLA1ddV &ie)
LVTd QIVA ANODTS (97) XIS-Auam, 300[g Jo (8) 1S1q 10T JO 199) 9T YMON Y], :Aq paqLiosop A[ny d1ow urdq pue Aeam 1311 19215 10J pue Jo uoniod v

WV LI9IHX



CITY OF

APPLETON ,

- MEMORANDUN RE

Date: August 27, 2025
To: City Plan Commission
From: Colin Katka, Principal Planner

Subject: Dedication of Public Right-of-Way for West Johnston Street

GENERAL INFORMATION
Owner/Applicant: David Baehr / Oshkosh Investment LLC and Lofgren Properties 6 LLC

Address/Parcel Number: 200 West College Avenue (Tax Id #31-2-0263-00)

Applicant’s Request: The applicant is requesting a dedication of land for public right-of-way for
West Johnston Street

Plan Commission Public Hearing Meeting Date: August 27, 2025

Common Council Meeting Date: September 3, 2025

BACKGROUND

The public right-of-way dedication is proposed to provide complete public right-of-way access
through the 200 block of West College Avenue. The basement of 200 W. College Ave will encroach
under the proposed dedication; therefore, the owner/applicant has submitted a permanent street
occupancy permit for review and approval by the Municipal Services Committee and Common
Council.

Wis. State Statute 62.23(5) states that the location, acceptance and/or acquisition of land to be e g

used as a public way, (i.e. public alley) or public grounds shall be referred to the Plan Commission
for its consideration and report before final action is taken by the Common Council.

STAFF ANALYSIS

Public Right-of-Way Dedication: The owner/applicant has submitted an application to dedicate a
portion of parcel #31-2-0263-00 for right-of-way. The limits and dimensions of the proposed
dedication are identified in Exhibit A.

Surrounding Zoning and Land Uses: The surrounding zoning and uses (north, south, east, and
west) are generally commercial in nature.

North: CBD Central Business District. The adjacent land use to the north is commercial (parking
lot).



South: CBD Central Business District. The adjacent land use to the south is mixed use
(apartments and ground floor commercial).

Eastt  CBD Central Business District. The adjacent land use to the east is N. Appleton Street
right-of-way.

West: CBD Central Business District. The adjacent land use to the west is W. Johnston Street
right-of-way. ‘

Appleton Comprehensive Plan 2010-2030: The City of Appleton 5010-2030 Comprehensive Plan
Map identifies the subject area as future Central Business District. The proposed public right-of- _;{
way dedication is consistent with the following goals and objectives of the Comprehensive Plan t
2010-2030.

Goal 4 — Transportation
Appleton will support a comprehensive transportation network that provides viable options for

pedestrian, bicycle, highway, rail, and air transportation, both locally and within the region.
OBJECTIVE 6.1 Transportation:
Plan for the safe and efficient movement of vehicles on Jocal and regional roads.

OBJECTIVE 6.8 Transportation:
Implement transportation improvements which also support the City's desired land use, housing .
and neighborhood goals, objectives, and policies. ‘

Development Review Team (DRT) Report: This item appeared on the April 22, 2025 DRT
agenda. No negative comments were received from participating departments. Staff did note that a
permanent street occupancy permit would be required due to basement portions of the building
located at 200 W. College Ave. encroaching under the proposed dedication. A permanent street
occupancy permit would be required to be submitted for review and approval by the Municipal
Services Committee and Common Council.

Staff recommends the dedication of land for public right-of-way for West Johnston Street, as shown
on the attached map, BE APPROVED, conditional on approval of the permanent street occupancy
permit.



	0000_Agenda
	0001_1_08-11-25 MSC Minutes
	0002_1_Occupancy Permit Superior Street
	0003_1_Occupancy Permit Vault 202 BreweryTaphouse
	VAULT 202 -TABLES AND CHAIRS
	202 W College Tables Chairs Exhibit_1
	VAULT 202 -TABLES AND CHAIRS

	0004_1_Permanent Occupancy Permit Johnston St alley
	08-07-2025 Permit to Occupy the Public Right-of-Way
	Exhibit A_D-1.0 Demo Plan Basement_WithMarkup
	08-08-2025 Hold Harmless_Insurance
	08-07-2025 App_WJohnstonSt_ded
	20250820181408139




